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From: santchatwall

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 8:41:41 AM ' : RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin - B6

Subject: Re: State Dinner

B6

Thanks a lot looking forward to see you at the Lunch regs Sant
------ Original Message------ ' '
From: Huma Abedin

To: Sant Chatwal

Subject: Re: State Dinner

Sent; Nov 18, 2009 7:16 AM

You will be getting a formal invitation in the mail any day now.

----- Original Message -----
From: Deena Howard| |
To: Huma Abedin
. Sent: Tue Nov 17 17:35:30 2009
Subject: RE: State Dinner

HiHuma,

| know you must be busy. | was just wondering if there's someone we should
get in touch with for details to the State Lunch. ’

With Best Regards,
Sant Chatwal

----- Original Message-----
From:; Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 3:13 PM

To: 'santchatwal
. Subject: Re: State Dinner

So nice to hear from youl _

Was going to send you an email myself. We have no control over the white
house state dinner. But hillary is hosting the state lunch for the prime
minister with vice president biden at the state department and you should be
receiving your invitation to that soon. Will be same day, nov 24th.

Hope all is well.

----- Original Message -----

From; Deena Howard| = |

To: Huma Abedin; abedinh@state.gov <abedinh@state.gov>
Sent: Thu Nov 12 17:41:21 2009

Subject: State Dinner

Dear Huma,

~ Long time no hear. I've been watching your travels on the news. Hope all
is going well,

As you know, Prime Minister Dr Manmohan Singh and President Obama are having
- a State Dinner. Any possibilities to include me and my wife for this

dinner? If so, that would be really great! But if not, that's ok too |

totally understand~ ‘
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" With Best Regards,
Sant Chatwal

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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From: ‘Sant S. Chatwal'| ]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 1:23:47 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin B6

Subject: RE: State Dinner

Thanks Huma. B6

I'm forwarding you my address just to be on the safe side.

Home Address:

And in case the invite was sent to my office. My current office address is;

Hampshire Hotels & Resort, LLC
1251 Avenue of the Americas
Suile 934

New York, NY 10020

----- Original Message----- ) /

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 7:17 AM

To: 'santchatwal _ '

Subject: Re: State Dinner P

You will be getting a formal invitation in the mail any day now. '

----- Original Message -----

From: Deena Howard | -

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Nov 17 17:35:30 2009 {
Subject; RE: State Dinner

Hi Huma,

| know you must be busy. | was just wondering If there's someone we should
get in touch with for details to the State Lunch.

With Best Regards,
Sant Chatwal

----- Original Message-----"

From: Huma Abedin (mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 3:13 PM

To: ‘santchatwal |

Subject: Re: State Dinner

So nice to hear from you! !

Was going to send you an email myself. We have no control over the white
house state dinner, But hillary is hosting the state lunch for the prime
minister with vice president biden at the state department and you should be
receiving your invitation to that soon. Wil be same day, nov 24th.

Hope all is well. '

\ [

From: Deena Howard
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To: Huma Abedin; abedinh@state.gov <abedinh@state.go
Sent: Thu Nov 12 17:41:21 2009 .
Subject: State Dinner

Dear Huma,

Long time no hear. |'ve been watching your travels on the news. Hope all
is going well.

As you know, Prime Minister Dr Manmohan Singh and President Obama are having
a State Dinner. Any possibilities to include' me and my wife for this

dinner? If so, that would be really great! But if not, that's ok too |

{otally understand. \

With Best Regards,

Sant Chatwal
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